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SILOAM SPRINGS, ARKANSAS
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1:2:90™kes

Jenuary 4, 1962

Maurice W. Nittler
1755 So. Vallejo St.
Denver 23, Colorado

Dear Mr. Nittler:

This is to verify your DX report of December 10. We are
always very pleased to hear from distant points end I appre-
ciate your letter very much.

We operate at a power of 5000 watts using a RCA transmitter and
450 foot tower. There are a number of stations on 1290 kec. and
it is emazing that you could even read us through the other

gignals.
Very best regerds,
Ll act j AT
Cecil E. Smith
Manager
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ANOTHER BROWN STATION OF THE AMERICAN HOME
Affiliated with KUOA-FM, KGER, Long Beach, California.



